
 
Approved Meeting Minutes | Town Forest Committee – November 11, 2015   Page 1 

 

 
Town Forest Committee 
Town of Hinesburg 
10632 Route 116 Hinesburg VT 05461 
802.482.2281  |  hinesburg.org

 

Meeting Minutes - November 11, 2015 
‐Approved 12/09/15 ‐ 

 
 
Present:  Julie  Gruenholtz,  Brent  Francis,  Chris  Haviland,  Corinne  Johansson,  Pat  Mainer,  Stewart 
Pierson, and Mike Potvin 
Absent: Kevin Hans, Steve Russell 
Guests: none 
 
 
Call to Order 
Mike Potvin called the meeting of the Town Forest Committee to order at 7:00p.m. on November 11, 
2015, in the Town Hall. 
 
 
Additions/Deletions to Agenda 
Pat asked to put the Economou Road kiosk on the agenda 
 
 
Discussion/Approval of October Minutes 
Stewart moved to approve the minutes of October 14, 2015.  Julie seconded. Discussion  followed and 
typographical corrections were suggested. The minutes were unanimously approved as corrected. 
 
 
Treasurer's Report 
Mike reported that there were no changes in the budget  since after the last meeting.  Mike will talk 
with  Missy  and  edit  the  Google  Spreadsheet  to  indicate  that  the  $30  to  Sue  Rusten  was  for  the 
Scavenger Hunt, not for framing.  

 

Updates 

• Scout project on Eagle Trail 
Stewart reported that there were four scouts and three adults in attendance. They built water 



 
Approved Meeting Minutes | Town Forest Committee – November 11, 2015   Page 2 
 

bars and and lopped brush.  
 

• Items for Select Board 
Mike reported that if we need money for big projects we can go to the  Selectboard to ask that 
money be put in the budget. Mike asked Brent if there should be money in the budget for the 
release of the apple trees.Brent said they should be cleared with about a 30' radius around the 
apple tree canopy.  Pat said she'd like to see the apple tree release as part of a comprehensive 
forestry plan.   Brent said we need to get to an overall plan.    Julie noted that as  long as she's 
been on the committee we have been stymied by the lack of an inventory.  She suggested we 
are very specific about what questions we want answered.  Further discussion followed. 
 
Brent moved to request $5000 from the 2016 Town budget to hire a professional to inventory 
the HTF as described in 5.2 of the management plan. Stewart seconded.  The motion carried.  
 
Mike will  submit  the budget request to Trevor and see the Selectboard about the changes to 
the Management  plan  relating  to  camping  and  fires,  agreed  on  at  the October  Town  Forest 
Committee meeting.  
 

• Eagle Trail (HHE) Repair –Bids 
Mike reported on three bids: Bill Atwood‐ $3300, Lyman (Greg) Excavating $2500,   White Tail 
Landscaping  (Chad Hayden)‐ $1500.     Ross Orvis could not attend a site visit  twice. There are 
four  dump  truck  loads  of  gravel  provided  by  the  Town  via  Mike  Anthony  at  the  landing.  
Discussion followed.  Pat moved to offer the job to White Tail Landscaping. Stewart seconded. 
The motion carried.  
 

• New County Forester  
Mike reported that Ethan Tapper will start June 1. 
 

• Forest Summit (Nov 7th‐VTC)  
Mike and Pat stated that they have notes to share with anyone. 
 

New Business 

• Projects for FY 2016 ‐ Request for $$’s  
See above under "Items for the Select Board. 

 
• Annual HTFC Report for Town (Pics to Renae)  

Pat will send Mike something about the Scavenger Hunt 
 



 
Approved Meeting Minutes | Town Forest Committee – November 11, 2015   Page 3 

• Engineering Study at the LHTF 
Pat reported that Marty Illick's organization has a grant for water quality demonstration sites. 
The  tires  in  the  ravine  in  the  LHTF  are  one  of  the  10  sites.  Pat  joined  Marty  and  Andrea 
Morgante  in  meeting  at  the  site  with  two  engineers  from Milone  and MacBroom,  who  will 
determine what is the best way to deal with the issue there and issue a report. Public education 
is a major part of the project.  Pat will update the committee when there is more information. 
 

• Overlooks, Trails & Signs 
Stewart reported that the Trails Committee wants to wait until next month to talk about this.   
 
Mike noted that he has an issue with there being a second bench on Passing the Horizon and 
will talk with Mickey Stone about refraining from building anything without our permission. 
 

• HHW Entrance Sign 
Stewart noted that there is no sign at the HHW entrance. The trails committee would like to put 
a 12" x 12" hiker (symbol, no words) sign near the entrance. Stewart said the Trails committee 
will  consult  with  Milo  as  to  the  placement  of  the  sign.  Brent  suggested  a  sign  that  says 
"Hinesburg Town Forest." Stewart moved that we approve the Trails Committee putting up a 
12" x 12" sign like the one shown to the committee near the HHW entrance. Corinne seconded. 
Brent  noted  that we don't want  too many  signs.    Corinne noted  that  there  are  a  few places 
where people get confused. The motion carried.  
 

• MB(s) & dog(s) Etiquette, Night Usage, Fat Tire Bikes 
Mike  got  a  call  from  a  Texas Hill  resident who  had  dogs  yap  at  him  in  the HTF. Mike  noted 
mountain  bikers  riding  at  night  in  the  HTF. Mike  has  concerns  about  fat  tire  bikes.  Corinne 
noted  that perhaps  fat  tire bikes might be  less damaging. Brent wondered  if we are allowing 
too much usage.  

 
• Economou Road Entrance Kiosk 

Pat commented that the old Town Forest sign there is an eyesore and Ray Mainer is willing to 
remove it for whoever owns it.  Discussion followed. 

 
• Hunting Season  

Mike put a notice on Front Porch Forum.  FOTW has notified its members.  Corinne offered to 
make signs that say, "Hunting season in progress November 14‐ 29 for each kiosk.  Please use 
discretion."  
 
Brent asked why FOTW doesn't include muzzleloader season in its recommendation.  

 
 



 
Approved Meeting Minutes | Town Forest Committee – November 11, 2015   Page 4 
 

• Other Business  
Corinne asked about the status of  the HTF's nomination to the National Historic Register. Pat 
explained that the Select Board approved the nomination and that it has gone to the National 
Park  Service.  The  NPS  has  requested more  documentation  for  management  plans  since  the 
beginning of the Town Forest. Keith has several folders of material and will coordinate with Bob 
McCullough. 

 
 
Next Meeting 
Wednesday, December 9, 2015, 7:00 p.m. in the third floor conference room in the Town Hall. 
 
 
Adjournment 
Mike moved  to adjourn  the meeting. Brent  seconded. The motion was unanimously approved. Mike 
adjourned the meeting at 8:48 p.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by Pat Mainer 


